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From: Helen McIntosh <helenmcintosh@ballarat.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2024 11:00 AM

To: FoodSupplylnquiry

Subject: RE: EPC | Inquiry into securing the Victorian food supply | Hearing transcript and

questions on notice - For response
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Hi Helen
| can confirm that both Natalie and Matthew are happy with the transcript.
In relation to Question one taken on notice by Matthew, | provide his response below:

“Council does not have any metrics in relation to the success or otherwise of the Lake Wendouree Farmers
Market only anecdotal observations that the market is popular.”

Kind Regards

Helen Mclintosh | Executive Assistant Community Wellbeing

City of Ballarat | PO Box 655, Ballarat VIC 3353
P: +61353205882 | www.ballarat.vic.gov.au
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See the latest news | Join us on Facebook | Have your say

The City of Ballarat acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land we live and work on, the Wadawurrung and
Dja Dja Wurrung People, and recognises their continuing connection to the land and waterways. We pay our respects
to their Elders past, present and emerging and extend this to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander People
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From: FoodSupplylnquiry <FoodSupplylnquiry@parliament.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 5:04 PM

To: Helen Mcintosh <helenmcintosh@ballarat.vic.gov.au>

Subject: EPC | Inquiry into securing the Victorian food supply | Hearing transcript and questions on
notice - For response



Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Dear Helen,

Could you please pass this email on to Natalie Robertson and Matthew Wilson?
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Dear Natalie and Matthew,

Environment and Planning Committee | Inquiry into securing the Victorian food supply | Hearing
transcript and questions on notice

On behalf of the Environment & Planning Committee, | would like to pass on our appreciation for the
evidence you provided on Wednesday 22 May 2024, for the Committee’s inquiry into securing the
Victorian food supply.

Attached is a copy of your evidence for you to review and return to the Committee, by email to
foodsupplyinquiry@parliament.vic.gov.au.

When making corrections to the transcript, please be mindful of the following:

. Only corrections which are deemed necessary to ensure the accuracy of the transcript
may be made. Corrections which materially alter sense or fact may not be accepted by the
Committee.

Please return the corrected copy of evidence by the end of Monday, 24 June 2024. Please note that
the transcript is a formal record of your presentation and may be cited in the Committee’s final
report. If no corrections are received the Committee will accept the transcript without change.

Also attached are some questions on notice. We would appreciate if you could provide a response to
these additional questions by Monday, 24 June 2024, to inform the Committee’s consideration of
these matters.

Once again, thank you for your valuable input.
Kind regards,

Helen Ross-Soden | Administration Officer | LA Environment and Planning Committee | Parliament
of Victoria | +61 3 8682 2841 | parliament.vic.gov.au
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Attention: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the message. Any views or opinions presented are solely
those of the author.



